
To: 	„._NemelL_VVilliarn_a[William.Newell@attgov] 
From: 	 ATF 
Sent: --Fif712-gi2Th1IT9 .:45 -AM 
Subject: 2009 Fast and Furious Submissions from the PFD 
FW Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions.msg  
FW Updated Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions.mso 
SWB Briefing Paper - December 14, 2009.doc  
SWB Briefing Paper - December 28, 2009.doc 

Attached are submissions provided by the Phoenix FD in 2009 for the bi-weekly SWB 
Initiative (Project Gunrunner) report that include updates on the Fast and Furious 
investigation (785115-10-0004). Also included are the final reports, which include the 
submissions. 

These are the only PFD submissions in 2009 that include updates on the investigation. 
Separate e-mails will include all 2010 and 2011 submissions. 

Thanks 1  ATF 

, 	 -.. 

i i ATF i 	 , i 
i 	 , 

Program Analyst 

Firearms Operations Division 

Office of Field Operations 

Bureau of ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise 
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached 
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file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express 
authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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